STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (R60) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: giting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/ese

August 31, 2009

Kenneth C. Baldwin, Esq.
Robinson & Cole LLP
280 Trumbull Sireet
Hartford, CT (06103-3597

RE: DOCKET NO. 382 - Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless application for a Certificate of
Environmental Compatibility and Public need for the construction, maintenance and operation of
a telecommunications facility located off of Lane Street, Huntington (Shelton), Connecticut.

Dear Attorney Baldwin:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) requests your responses to the enclosed questions no later than
September 15, 2009. To help expedite the Council’s review, please file individual responses as soon as
they are available.

Please forward an original and 15 copies to this office and a .pdf file on a compact disc. In accordance
with the State Solid Waste Management Plan, the Council is requesting that all filings be submitted on
recyclable paper, primarily regular weight white office paper. Please avoid using heavy stock paper,
colored paper, and metal or plastic binders and separators. Fewer copies of bulk material may be
provided as appropriate.
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PRE-HEARING INTERROGATORIES
DOCKET No. 382 - HUNTINGTON
CELLCO PARTNERSHIP d/b/a VERIZON WIRELESS
AUGUST 31, 2009

Did Cellco receive return receipts for all adjacent landowners listed in Application Attachment 57
If not, list the abutters that did not receive notice and describe any additional effort to serve notice.

What tower height was considered at the rejected Brownson Country Club clubhouse location?

What tower height was considered at the rejected Brownson Country Club site near the 11" green?
Describe the “significant impacts to wetlands” in this location,

What were the steeple heights considered at the St. Paul’s Church and Huntington Congregational
Church? Was a replacement steeple considered at either location? If not, why not?

Would blasting be required for the construction of the proposed site? Provide estimates of cut and
fill.

Identify the limits of the Huntington Center Historic District,

Why was access to the site changed from Old Pent Road to Lane Street?

What is Cellco’s minimum signal level threshold for in-building and in-vehicle use?

Did Cellco perform a site drive test or base line drive test for the area? If yes, please provide,
Provide coverage plots (PCS and cellular), using the scale and thresholds in Application
Attachment 7, that depicts coverage from existing/approved Cellco sites and the proposed site at

tower heights of 110 and 100 feet.

Does Celleo currently use fuel cells as back up generators at any of its Connecticut tower sites? If
ves, identify such sites?

Does Cellco plan to use a fuel cell at the proposed site or have any plans to install a fuel cell at any
existing or future sites in Connecticut?

Did the town comment on the proposal during the municipal consultation process? If so, please
provide or summarize.

Provide the methodology and input parameters used to obtain the power density figure presented
on page 8 of Application Exhibit 1.

How was the FAA Summary Report in Application Exhibit 13 generated?
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Date:  July 16, 2009

Docket No. 382

Page I of 1
LIST OF PARTIES AND INTERVENORS
SERVICE LIST
Document Status Holder Representative
Status Granted Service {name, address & phone number) {(name, address & phone number)

Applicant

E-mail

Cellco Partnership d/b/a
Verizon Wireless

Kenneth C. Baldwin, Esq.
Robinson & Cole LLP
280 Trumbull Street
Hartford, CT 06103-3597
(860)275-8200

(860) 275-8299 fax
kbaldwinre.com

DA U.S. Mail Sandy Carter, Regulatory Manager
Verizon Wireless
99 East River Drive
East Hartford, CT 06108
Alexandria.carter@verizonwireless.com
[] E-mail
or
[] U.S. Mail
[] E-mail
or
[] U.S. Mail
[] E-mail
or
[] U.S. Mail
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